UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20565

September 29, 1982

J. Patrick Hickey, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge

1800 M Street, N.W. IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO /OIA-82-337

Dear Mr. Hickey:

This is in further response to your letter dated July 26, 1982, in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of the
tape recordings of interviews with Floyd 01tz on February 25 and June 4,
1981 and any other tape recordings made during the course of the Zimmer
investigation.

In addition to the tapes sent to you on August 6, 1982, enclosed are
three tapes of a meeting between the Government Accountability Project
and NRC Region III on February 26, 1981; :nd one tape of aa interview
with Rex Baker on March 3, 1981.

As explained to you in a telephone conversation with Carol Ann Reed,
part of one of the February 26, 198 tapes was damaged by NRC during the
duplication process. Therefore, we have also enclosed a transcript of
that meeting with the missing portion of the tape bracketed.

One additional tape recording is still undergoing review. As soon as
that review is completed, we will be in touch with you.

Sincerely,

L . M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated

8210060423 820929
PDR FOIA
HICKEYB2-337 PDR



RAMSAY D POTYS, Pr
STEUART | BiTTMAY BC
GEORGE ¥ TROWE' JGE, PC
STEPMEN D POT  pC
GERALD CHAR | . PC
PHILLIP D BO~

R TIMOTHMY »

GEORGE M

FRED A W%

JOMN B AHINELANDER, o C
BRUCE W CHURCHILL. P C

LESLIE A NICHOLSON. JR_. P C

MARTIN D ®RALL PC
RICHARD J RENDALL. PC
JAY £ SILBERG. PC
BARPARA M ROSSOTTL. PC
GLORGE V ALLEN. UR. PC
FRED DRASNER. PC

| KENLY WEBSTER PC

NATHANIEL P BREED, JR. PC

MARK AUGENBLICK, PC

SHAW, PITTMAN, POTTS & TROWBRIDGE

A PARTNERSHMIP OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

THOMAS A BAXTER P C
JAMES M BURGER. PC
SHELDON 4 wWEISEL. PC
JOMN A MCULLOUGH. PC
J FATRICH miCKREY, PC.

GEORGE P MICHAELY, JR, PC

J THOMAS LENMART P C
STEVEN | MELTZER PC
DEAN D AuLICK, P C
JOMN ENGEL. PC
CHARLES B TEMKIN, PC
STEPHEN B MUTTLER, PC
WINTHROP N BROWN, PC
JAMES B MAMLIN, PC
RANDAL @ ®ELL PC
ROBERT £ ZamLER
RICHARD £ GALEN
ROBERT B ROBBINS
STEVEN M LUCAS

DAVID M RUBENSTEIN
LYNN WHITTLESEY WILSON

IBOO M STREET, N W
WASMINGTON, D C

1202) 8221000

TELECOPIER
1202) 822099 & B22 199
TELEX
B 269) SHAWLAW WSH)
CABLE SHAawLAW"

JOMN F DEALY*
COUNSEL

20036

JOMN M ONEILL JR
JAY A EPSTIEN

RAND L ALLEN
TIMOTHY B McBaRDE
ELISABETH M PENDLETON
PAUL A KAPLAN
HARRY M GLASSPIEGEL
JEFFERY L vaBLON
AACH MERAY

THOMAS M MeCORMICK
SUSAN M FREUND
JOMN L CARR UR
PHILIP J HARVEY
ROBERT M GORDOM
BAKBARA J MORGEN
BONNIE § GOTTLIES
HOWARD M SHAFFEAMAN
DEBORAM B BAUSLR
SCOTY A ANTNBERG
CAMPRELL RKILLEFER
SETH W MOOGASIAN

3
HENNETM J HAUTMAN
DAVID LAWRENCE MILLER
ANNE M KRAUSROPF
FREDERICR | ®LEIN
GORDON R HANOFSKY
JEFFREY § GIANCOLA
HANNAM £ M LIEBERMAN
SANDRA £ FOLSOM
MARCIA @ NIBENSTEIN
JUDITH A SANDLER
EDWARD ™ YOUNG. I
ROBERT . WiILLMORE
ANDREW D FLLIS
WENDELIN A wiiTE
STANLEY M BARG
HKRISTI L LIMBO
LESUIE K SMiTH
VIRGINIA § RUTLEDGE
KATHERINE P CHEEX
JANICE LEMRER STEIN
TRAVIS T BROWN. JR

ERNEST L BLAKE, JR PC
CARLETON & JONES PC

GAIL £ CUuRREY
PICHARD M KRONTHAL
STEPMEN B HEIMANN
"NOT ADMITIED N D C

SHEILA McC. manRvVEY
DELISSA A RIDGWAY

MATIAS F TRAVIESO DIAZ
VICTORIA U PERNINS

1982

July 26,

WRITER'S DIRECT DiAL NUMBER

(202) 822-1103

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

FOTA-92-337
Koed 7-28-22

Mr. John Carr, Chief

Freedom of Information Branch
Division of Rules and Records
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555
Dear Mr., Carr:
This is a request pursuant to the Freedom of Information

Act for a copy of the tape recording of the interviews of

Floyd Oltz on February 25 and June 4, 1981, Mr. Olt: an
employee of Henry J. Kaiser Company, was interviewec on-
nection with an investigation of possible violations o« _ae

Zimmer Nuclear Power Station near Cincinnati, Ohio (see
Investigation Report No. 50-358/81-13). We also regquest a
copy of any other tape recordings made during the course of
this investigation.

Thank you for your cooperation,
Sincerely,
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J1 Patrick Hickey



